Form C-110
‘Revised 7/1/55

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION. »
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO T

\Flle the orlgiﬁal “and 4 copies with the appropriate district ofﬁce) I
. -

CERTIFTCATE OF COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORIZATION Tor

S TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS -

‘,

Company or Operator The Texas Company Lease I, B. Ogg (a)
Well No. 2 Unit Letter B S 35 T24S R36E Pool Jalmat
County Lea : Kind of Lease (State, Fed. or Patented) Federal

If well produces oil or condensate, give location of tanks:Unit == S 35 TZ24S R36E
Authorized Transporter of Oil or Condensate Texas~New Mexico Eige Line Company

Address Box 1510, Midland, Texas

(Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)

Authorized Transporter of Gas Casinghead gas - flared
Address -

(Give address to which approved copy of this form is to be sent)
If Gas is not being sold, give reasons and also explain its present disposition:

Casinghead gas is being flared beecause of small amount made.

Administrative order NFO-9 applies.

Reasons for Filing:\Please check proper box) New Well ()
Change in Transporter of (Check One): Oil( ) Dry Gas ( ) C'head ( ) Condensate { )

Change in Ownership { ) Other )
\Give explanation below}

Remarks:

Form C-110 filed to change pool designation from Cooper-Jal to Jalmat
effective October 1, 1955.

The undersigned certifies that the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Com-
mission have been complied with.

Executed this the ¢ day of October 19 55
T e
- By A TSRS SN S oo
Approved B 19 Title Asst. Dist. Supte.
OIL CONSERVATIO MMISSION Compan, The Texas Company
By //W Address Box 1270
= 7
Title e Midland, Texas
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jé/ O CDNSERVATIDN COMMISSION
L HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 28, 1955

Mr, Larry Folmar
The Texas Company
P, 0, Bex 1720
Ft. worth, Texas

Dear Mr, Folmar:
Please file Form C-110 showing the proper field for the following wells:

Ogg (a) No. 1 Jalmat
Ogg (a) No, 2 Jalmat s,
State "B" no, 5 Cooper-val

After examination of the requested information, I find that my classifica-
tion was not correct, and it should be as stated in your letter to this office.
Larry, I want to thank you for your attention to this matter, for it is not im-
possible that the status of certain wells could be affected.

The October proration schedule will not show the correct pool designationm,
but the corrections will be made on the November schedule,

Very truly yours,
OI.. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Geologist

RFM/ha

co-Mr, John Schafl:r
Bax 1270
Midland, Texas



